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December 7, 1946

ir. Norman e uire
185 Williams St.
tlastonbury, Conn,
Dear Mr. llc™uire:

Tnx for your report on the reception of our test on Monday morning
last. It helved us trmendously her: in the enginecrin- devartment.

You can consider this letier as verification of your reception,

Wishinez ycu the best of luck in your ruadio adventurem, we remaln,

Very truly yours,

HARTSVILLE BRO..DC4STING Cl.
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Don RBrinenen
Chief Ingineer




